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COMPLAINT

“targeted killing” of U.S

2. These targeted killings have been the subject of sustained media coverage.

government officials describing details of the program. High-ranking government




Defense, have discussed publicly the use of drones and the targeted killing of U.S.

citizens.

4, For example, in a recent interview, President Barack Obama, referring to the use

of drones hv the United Stafes to carry out tareeted killings. said that “this isa
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Thic action i< brouoht under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™). 5 U.S.C. |



The Request sought records related to the factual and legal bases for the targeted

killing of U.S. citizens.
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T— T'he Detendants nave responded inconsistently to the ACLU’s request
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directed at specific components of those agencies, inclugmg tge DOD’s U

Special Operations Command (“USSOCOM?”), which oversees the Joint Special
Operations Command (“JSOC”), DOJ’s Office of Legal Counsel

(“OLC”). The Request sought expedited processing and a fee waiver.

8. Defendants have provided varying responses to the Request, either denying it or

delaying a response to it. No agency has released any record in response to the
Venue
Request.

for expedited processing and fee reductions and waivers.

§ 352(2)(4)(B), ()(6)(E)iid),
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11.  Venue is premised on the place of business of the ACLU and is proper in this

district under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

Parties

12.  Plaintiff American Civil Liberties Union is a nationwide, non-profit, nonpartisan

organization with more than 500,000 members dedicated to the constitutional
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seeks to ensure that the

U.S. government acts in compliance with the Constitution and laws, including
international legal obligations. The ACLU is also committed to principles of

transparency and accountability in government, and
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affect civil liberties and human rights. Obtaining information about governmental
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15.  Defendant DOD is a department of the executive branch of the U.S. government

and is an agency within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(f)(1). One subcomponent
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and is an agency within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(f)(1).
. In the fall of 2011, the media reported on the existence of a legal

17. Since at least 2002, the U.S. governm
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| and indicated that al-Awlaki was the intended target of the September 30 attack.

T

‘ The President described the killing of al-Awlaki as a “success” that is a “tribute to




26.

27.

28.

attorney general who headed the OLC—have urged that the OLC memo or the

legal reasoning it contains be released to the public.

The former legal adviser to the U.S. Department of State in the Bush
Administration, John B. Bellinger IT1, said that it is “important to domestic
audiences and international audiences for the administration to explain how the
targeting and killing of an American complies with applicable constitutional

standards.”

Peter Hoekstra, former U.S. representative and former chair of the House Select

Committee on Intelligence, has said that “the targeting of Americans—it is a very
sensitive issue, but again there’s been more information in the public domain than
what has been shared with this committee. There is no clarity. Where is the legal

framework?”

Senator Carl Levin, chair of the Senate Armed Services Committee has said, “1
would urge them to release the memo. I don’t see any reason why they

shouldn’t.”

Senatar Dispne Feinstein_chair af the Senate Select Commisteeno Intellieence
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The ACLU’s FOIA Request

30. On October 19, 2011, the ACLU submitted a FOIA request for records related to
the “legal authority and factual basis for the targeted killing” of al-Awlaki,
Abdulrahman, and Khan. The Request was submitted to the designated FOIA

offices of the DOJ, DOD, CIA, USSOCOM, and OLC.
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these records because the information is urgently nee!ea Ey an organization

about actual or alleged Federal Government Activity. See 5 U.S.C. § i

story of general public interest.” 32 C.F.R.

CFR

activities of the government and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the
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The Government’s Response to the FOIA Request

33.  On October 27, 2011, the DOJ Office of Information Policy granted the ACLU’s

No further response or correspondence has been received from the DOJ. No

On October 31,

extended the time limit to respond to the Request. The DOD also denied the
ACLU’s request for a limitation of fees based on its status as a representative of

the news media and failed to address the request for a public-interest fee waiver.

36. By letter dated December 16, 2011, the ACLU timely filed an administrative
appeal of the DOD’s determinations. The ACLU urged the appellate authority to

expedite processing and grant the requested fee waivers.

On December 27, 2011, the DOD indicated that it was unable to process the

administrative appeal within the statutory timeframe. No further response or
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38. By letter dated November 17, 2011, the CIA stated that the Request “is denied
pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3).” The CIA stated that the “fact of
the existence or nonexistence of requested records is currently and properly

classified” and protected from disclosure.

39. By letter dated December 6, 2011, the ACLU timely filed an administrative
appeal of the CIA’s determination. The ACLU urged the appellate authority to
reconsider its denial of the Request on the basis that the denial was overbroad and

impermissible under FOIA.

40 By lettgr dated Janvary 18. 2012, the CIA indicated that it would be unable to

On November

extended the time limit to respond to the Request.
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ﬁpféltélf&g?eg) LEvember 14, 2011, the OLC denied the Request pursuant to

(b)(3), and (b)(5). The OLC stated that it “neither

Ry letter dated Necember 6,201 1 the ACIIL timelv filed an administrative

determination. The ACLU urged the appellate authority to
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49.  The failure of the DOD to grant the ACLU’s request for expedited processing

violates the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E) and the DOD’s corresponding

regulations.

50.  The DOD’s failure to grant the ACLU’s request for a limitation of fees violates

the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(I]) and the DOD’s corresponding

regulations.

the DOD’s corresponding regulations.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court:



D. Grant such other relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

Dated: February 1, 2012 DORSF}@/ JFNEY LLP
Jo 1ua ‘Colan Wryan

51 West 52nd Street

New York, NY 10019-6119
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application pending)
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